
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: foil@nysenate.gov

Sent ThursdaY, APril 25, 2OL3 4:52 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject Re: The Public's Right to Know the "Process" Behind Adoption of Senate Resolution 818

& Assembly Resolution 8L2...

April25,2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

elena @ iudeewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 26,2013 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

please be aware the New york State Senate's public website has been created as an interactive experience that

is informative and educational.
The website address is www.nvsenate,gov and easily accessible. Below please find specific references pertaining to your

request.

htt p ://www. nvse nate. gov/co m r"n ittee/f i n a nce

http://www.nvsenate'eov/video archives

http : //www. nvsenate.sov/ope ndata

htt p ://www, nvse nate.eov/l e gi slaU-on

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CJA\)"
<elena @ iudgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@sengte.state.nv.us>, <benderk@assemblv.state.nv.us>

Cc: <clag@dgs.ny8oy>
Date: 0312612073 07:46 AM

Subject:The Public's Right to Know the "Process" Behind Adoption of

Senate Resolution 8L8 & Assembly Resolution 812...



TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

Assembly Public lnformation Office

Att: Katie Bender, Deputy Records Access Officer

cc: Committee on Open Government

Att: Robert Freeman, Executive Director

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of today's date. Your prompt response,

by e-mail, would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-455-4373

elena@iudsewatch.ors

[attachment "3-26-13-foil-ltr-senate-assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]


